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October 31, 1984Docket No. 50-321 .

,

Mr. J. T. Beckham, Jr.
Vice President - Nuclear Generation
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302 ,

Dear Mr. Beckham:'

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF MARK I CONTAINMENT MODIFICATION
COMPLETION SCHEDULE FOR HATCH UNIT l' -

By letter dated Septe^ er 10,1984 (NED 84-479), Georgia Power Company
requested an extension of the Order imposed completion dates for plant
modifications needed on Hatch Unit 1 for compliance with the Commission's
Acceptance Criteria for the Mark I Containment Long-Term Program. The
requested extension represents a delay of approximately one year in
completing the needed modification.

It is the Staff's view that since your September 10, 1984 request seeks to
alter the terms of your license by extending a required completion date, it
should be handled by an application for ah.endment in accordance with
10 CFR 50.90-92. Therefore, we are not taking formal action on your request
at this time.

However, we would note, based or. the information provided by your letter of
Spetember 10, 1984 and in subsequent conversation with your staff, we are -
not likely to grant an extension of the currently required completion date.

Aside from Hatch Unit 1, only two of the 22 operating nuclear power plant
units with Mark I containments have not completed the needed modifications.
Those two units will have completed these modifications prior to restart from
current outages.

Sincerely,

841224 029 PrankILira6113/f02-
PDR ADOCX 0 0

PDR Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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We are unable, based.on the information provided by your letter of
September 10, 1988 or in subsequent conversations with your staff, to justify
granting an extension to the currently required completion date.

.

Accordingly, your requested extension of the completion date for the
modifications needed to provide compliance with the, Acceptance Criteria for

'
the Mark I Containment Long Term Program is denied.

Sincerly,

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear. Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page

Distribution:
Docket File
Reading File
NRC & L PDR
Gray File .
DEisenhut
RIngram
GRivenbark
JPartlow
EJordan
JNGrace g
OELD(6t//td5)
ACRS 10

ORB DL OR 6DL DELD AD:0R:DL D:DL
GRivodbark;ef JFS GClainas DEisenhut
10/a(/84 10/ /84 10//f/84 10/ /84 10/ /84



,

Hatch 1/2 * *-.
.

Georgia Power-Company 50-321/366'

ccw/ enclosure (s): Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Regional
Administrator
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"ha , ot and Trowbridge

1800,M Street, N.W. 101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
'

Washington, O. C. 20036 Atlanta, Georgia 30323
Ruble A. Thomas -

Vice President
P. O. Box 2625
Southern Company Services'. Inc.
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Louis B, Long Charles H. Badger
Southern Company Services, Inc. Office of Planning and Budget
Post Office Box 2625 Room 610
Birmingham, Alabam 35202 270 ||c n ingi.on Street, S.W. '

Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Chaimar.
Appling County Commissioners
County Courthouse
Baxley, Georgia 31513 J. Leonard Ledbetter, Commissioner

Department of Natural Resources
Mr. L.' T. Gucwa 270 Washington. Street, N.W.
Georgia Power Company Atlanta, Georgia 303341

Engineering Department
P. O. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Mr. H. C. Nix, Jr. General Manager
Edwin I. Hatch Nuclear Plant
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 442

'Baxley, Georgia 31513

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region IV
345 Courtland Street, N.E.4

Atlanta, Georgia 30308

i

Resident 15spector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1 P. O. Box 279
Baxley, Georgia 31513

.

r - - - - , , i- a , -~ -- .



I
- _ - _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ -

~

.

p 'o,, UNITED STATES
*

g', g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
.

:p WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

...../
-

October 31, 1984
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Docket No. 5 -321

Mr. J. T. Beckham, J
Vice President - Nucle Generation
Georgia Power Company
P. O. Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr. Beckham: '

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF K I CONTAINMENT MODIFICATION
COMPLETION SCHEDULE FOR H UNIT 1

By letter dated September 10,19 4 (NED -479), Georgia Power Company
requested an extension of the der impos completion dates for plant
modifications needed on Hatch nit I for co liance with the Commission's
Acceptance Criteria for the ark I Containmen Long-Term Program. The
requested extension repres ts a delay of appr imately one year in
completing the needed mod' ication.

It is the Staff's view hat since your September 10, 1984 request seeks to
alter the terms of yo license by extending a requir completion date, it
should be handled by n application for amendment in ac ordance with
10 CFR 50.90-92. T erefore, we are not taking formal ac on on your request
at this time.

However, we woul note, based on the information provided by our letter of
Spetember 10, 84 and in subsequent conversation with your sthff, we are
not likely to rant an extension of the currently required ccmpletion date.

N
Aside from H tch Unit 1, only two of the 22 operating nuclear powek plant
units with Mark I containments have not completed the needed modifications.
Those two. units will have completed these modifications prior to restart from
current outages.

,

Sincerely,
.

#

i DarrelN. Ei nhut, Director
'

}L M Division of LicensingOffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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